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DATE: February 9, 1999

ALM

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting 0

FROM: David J. Draper, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis J /}PC (

RE: Docket No. 981225-TX, UniDial Communications, Inc., Financial Analysis for ;I.'{ -
Certificate Application for Alternative Local Exchange Service J-"\.’% )

s

UniDial Communications, Inc., requested and was granted confidential treatment for financial
information it provided to staff. Staff has completed the review of this information, and it may

be returned to the company.
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Public Serbice Commission

April 28, 1999

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL N0 99 -0070
Robin Norton, Consultant
Technologies Management, Inc.
210 North Park Avenue
Winter Park, Florida 32789

Re: Docket No. 981225-TX - UniDial Communications, Inc. (Confidential Filing)
Dear Ms. Norton:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10644-98, filed September 25,
1998 on behalf of UniDial Communications, Inc., can be returned to the source.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions conceming this matter.

Sincerely,
Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records
KF/abf
Enclosure

cc:  Division of Audit and Financial Analysis
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